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Sarvesh Patil

From: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>
Sent: 02 September 2024 18:27
To: Stephen P
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil; Akshay Sharma
Subject: Re: Designer Proposal - ARA Revised rates without Kitchen Consultancy

Ok to proceed -  
 
On Mon, Sep 2, 2024 at 6:01 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Amey, 

  

As discussed, For Navi-Mumbai Projects we will be appointing kitchen consultants separately through Semolina. 
Please find the below revised rates that we agreed upon. 

Request you to acknowledge the same to proceed further. 

  

ARA Designs 

Services description Qty. UoM 
Unit 
Price 
Rs. 

Revised Costing without 
Kitchen Consultancy 

F&B Kiosk upto 250 sqft 1 LS   1,75,000                            1,75,000  
F&B up to 5000 sqft 1 Sqft          350                                   315  
F&B above 5000 sqft 1 Sqft          300                                   265  

  

  

Regards 

Stephen 

 
 
 
--  
Regards. 
 
Amey Dahanukar 
M A Urban Design 
Director, Principal Architect 
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